

## **GREAT ECCLESTON PARISH COUNCIL**

Hugh Glover, Clerk to Great Eccleston Parish Council East View, 5 Appealing Lane, Lytham St Annes, FY8 3LA T: 01253 780486 M: 07717764624 E: <u>hugh.glover@me.com</u>

## Minutes (398) of the Meeting of the Parish Council at 7.45 pm on Monday 12th February 2018 in the Village Centre

**Members present:** Councillors' David Astall, John Rowe, Jackie Garth, Susan Duerden, Susan Catterall and Barbara Croft.

In attendance: Hugh Glover, Clerk, no members of the public.

- 1. Resolved Unanimously to accept apologies for absence from Cllrs Yvonne Miller and Nick Cross.
- 2. Declaration of Interest were received from Cllrs:
  - a. Personal David Astall and John Rowe 9/b/3
- **3. Resolved** to approve the minutes of the meeting held on 8<sup>th</sup> January 2018.
- 4. Open Forum None.
- 5. Planning as at 7th February 2018
  - a. Resolved Unanimously the Parish Council had no observations<u>18/00049/FULMAJ</u>
    Removal of condition 1 attached to Enforcement Appeal Decision (planning Inspectorate Ref App/2099/C/3763 re planning application 02/88/0285) to allow for permanent residential use | Willow Grove Caravan Park 12A West End Great Eccleston Preston Lancashire PR3 0ZL Agent GVA Leeds
  - b. Resolved Unanimously the Parish Council had no observations <u>17/01169/COUR | Prior</u> approval for proposed change of use of agricultural building to a farm shop (under Class R of the GPDO) | Cross House Farm Moss Side Lane Great Eccleston Preston Lancashire PR3 OUS Agent ML Planning
  - c. **Noted** Local plan now submitted to inspectorate see correspondence.
- 6. Noted Flood forum Flood Action Group initial meeting 21 February 7:00pm expecting 9 attendees. Information arising from the meeting to be reported back to the Parish Council.
- 7. Highways, Footpaths & Open Spaces
  - a. **Resolved Unanimously** to request Barton Grange for a quote for West End & East End new beds planting, and request Wyre to prune the existing beds.
  - b. **Noted** New trees have been planted on the Lancaster Avenue open space to reduce water logging.
  - c. **Resolved Unanimously** to organise a walk around village with camera and tape measure to highlight Potholes etc prior to informing/meeting with LCC with findings to be arranged. **It was also Resolved Unanimously** to contact LCC re Copp Lane Flooding
- 8. Noted AFC Project update.
- 9. Financial
  - a. Noted Finance reports 2018 to February
  - b. **Resolved Unanimously** to approve the following payments:
    - 1. John ClueitLengthsman January£228.002. Hugh GloverJanuary Salary and Expenses£730.93
    - 3. Village Centre Room hire, storage and printing January £86.08
    - 4. HMRC PAYE/NI December £72.00

Minutes (398) 12th February 2018 Page 1

## **GREAT ECCLESTON PARISH COUNCIL**



Hugh Glover, Clerk to Great Eccleston Parish Council East View, 5 Appealing Lane, Lytham St Annes, FY8 3LA T: 01253 780486 M: 07717764624 E: <u>hugh.glover@me.com</u>

## **10. Noted - Correspondence –** previously circulated.

- **11. Matters for future agendas and schedules of future reporting**. Members to notify Clerk of items for action.
- **12. Date of next meeting.** The next Parish Council Meeting is planned for Monday 12<sup>th</sup> March 2018 at 7.45 pm in the Village Centre.

Chairman

12<sup>th</sup> March 2018